HISTORY OF THE BUDLEY FAMILY. “O8H

Leste, were married May 1, 18034, and loeated in Richmond, near
his paternal homestead, and curried on the blacksmith business
there for several years, bot, his bealth failing, he with his wife
auct Chester Leete, their first child, removed to Sachem’s Head,
Conn., where lis son, George Anson, 2d, was boyn, June 14,
1810, The following year, lie, with his fumnily, removed to
Duchess Co., N. Y., und permauently loeated at + Separate,” n
locality in the town of Stanford, near the old : Separate Meet-
tng House,” and but u few rods from the town line of Amenia.
Here he built a new blackstnith shop upd cultivated bis small Farm
for many years. [lere his youngest son, James Hervey, — the
subject of this sketch, —was born July 14, 1817.

The sehools and other opportuuities for reading and amuse-
meunts were mueh the saune 4as most country boys at that time were
favored with; and, such as the Loy bad, he improved. When of
siitable age he nssisted his father in the shop, or on the farm, as
occasion required.

When fifieen years of age, bis father and family removed to
Houk Hill, in the town of Wawarsing, Ulster Co., N. Y., where
he had bought quite an extensive farm, but lived to eultivate it
less than two years.

After his futher’s deuth in [535, he went to Poughkeepsie, and
served an apprenticeship of three years at carpentry.

Tu 1839, he eommenced business for himself, as builder, joiner
and architect, which he continued for some fifieen years, during
which Ling he erected or rebuilt vewrly ove bundred buildings,
including two churches and one large freight and passenger barge,

In 1853 he enguged in the lumber and LO.I] trade, which be ear-
ried on quite sue(‘ebsfuily for sixteen years, when he sold out,
and bought the ¢ Poughkeepsie foundry snd wachine plant,”
which he conducted until 1874, when he again sold ont, and of
late years has not been engaged in auy sctive mercuntile or
mechanical business. Jan. 4, 1842, he murried Charlotie, young-
est danghter of John C. and Lavinin Wiltsi, descendants of old
Huguenot families.

The same year he built the house No. 83 Conklin street, Pough-
keepsie, and moved into it the following spring, and still resides
there.  There four of his children were born, and there three of
the childven died. In the sume house his iwenty-fifth aud
fifticth marriage soniversaries were duly celebrated, and there the
parents expect to spend the remuinder of their days.

Mr. Dudley was oge of the original members of the First Con-
gregational eburch in the then village of PoughReepsie, which
was organized in 1837, and for more thun forty years he has been
ita stated clerk, and has often been seut 15 delegate to other bodies.

For more than fifty years he has been director or officer of the
«+ Poughkeepsie Lyeeum,” one of the very few surviving literary



